
Tuesday, December 8, 2015

6:30 PM

City of Norman, OK

Municipal Building

Council Chambers

201 West Gray

Norman, OK  73069

City Council, Norman Utilities Authority, Norman Municipal 

Authority, and Norman Tax Increment Finance Authority

City Council

Mayor Cindy Rosenthal

Council Member Greg Heiple

Council Member Clint Williams

Council Member Robert Castleberry

Council Member Greg Jungman

Council Member Lynne Miller

Council Member Jerry Lang

Council Member Stephen Holman

Council Member Kyle Allison

Public wifi - connect to CityOfNormanPublic - Password: April1889.

Meeting Agenda



December 8, 2015City Council Meeting Agenda

1 Roll Call

2 Pledge of Allegiance

Minutes

3 GID-1516-33 APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES AS FOLLOWS:

CITY COUNCIL CONFERENCE MINUTES OF NOVEMBER 10, 2015

CITY COUNCIL MINUTES OF NOVEMBER 24, 2015

NORMAN UTILITIES AUTHORITY MINUTES OF NOVEMBER 24, 2015

NORMAN MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY MINUTES OF NOVEMBER 24, 2015

NORMAN TAX INCREMENT FINANCE AUTHORITY MINUTES OF NOVEMBER 24, 

2015.

Text File Minutes

November 24 CC Minutes

November 10 Conference Minutes

November 24 CC Minutes

Attachments:

ACTION NEEDED:  Acting as the City Council, Norman Utilities Authority, Norman 

Municipal Authority, and Norman Tax Increment Finance Authority, motion to approve 

or reject the minutes; and, if approved, direct the filing thereof.

ACTION TAKEN:  __________________________________________

Award

4 GID-1516-32 PRESENTATION OF THE MAYOR'S CITIZENSHIP AWARDS TO STUDENTS FROM 

REAGAN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL.

Text File Mayor's Citizenship AwardsAttachments:

ACTION NEEDED: Allow the Mayor to present Citizenship Awards to students from 

Reagan Elementary School.

ACTION TAKEN:  ___________________________________

Page 2 City of Norman, OK Printed on 12/4/2015

http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=6700
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=7f6f0661-22f8-4ef2-bd95-dcba7cf59f01.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=c6025604-ca45-41b5-bae8-1d856a991b1f.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=81963b16-9ee4-4389-a8bb-01c531488339.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=9ca07de6-653e-472e-bc45-77565c2a6a75.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=6688
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=a27743a0-be9e-4da2-bca4-f5cd30d82307.pdf


December 8, 2015City Council Meeting Agenda

5 Consent Docket

Consent Docket

This item is placed on the agenda so that the City Council, by unanimous consent, 

can designate those routine agenda items that they wish to be approved or 

acknowledged by one motion.  If any item proposed does not meet with approval of all 

Councilmembers, that item will be heard in regular order.  Staff recommends that Item 6 

through Item 20 be placed on the consent docket.

ACTION NEEDED: Motion to place Item _____    through Item _____    on the Consent 

Docket by unanimous vote.

ACTION TAKEN:

ACTION NEEDED: Acting as the City Council, Norman Utilities Authority, Norman 

Municipal Authority, and Norman Tax Increment Finance Authority, motion to approve 

or acknowledge all items on the Consent Docket subject to any conditions included in 

the individual action needed by item.

ACTION TAKEN:

Zoning Ordinance

6 O-1516-17 CONSIDERATION OF ORDINANCE O-1516-17 UPON FIRST READING BY TITLE:  

AN ORDINANCE OF THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF NORMAN, OKLAHOMA, 

AMENDING THE PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT ESTABLISHED IN ORDINANCE 

O-1314-56, TO AMEND THE SITE PLAN AND PUD NARRATIVE FOR LOT 1, BLOCK 

1, TRIAD ADDITION SECTION 8, TO NORMAN, CLEVELAND COUNTY, 

OKLAHOMA; AND PROVIDING FOR THE SEVERABILITY THEREOF.  (1305 TRIAD 

VILLAGE DRIVE)

Text File O-1516-17

O-1516-17

Triad Village PUD Narrative

Location Map

Staff Report

11-12-15 PC Minutes

Attachments:

ACTION NEEDED:  Motion to Introduce and adopt Ordinance O-1516-17 upon First 

Reading by title.

ACTION TAKEN:  _______________________________________

Page 3 City of Norman, OK Printed on 12/4/2015

http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=6526
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=2708d105-80ca-487e-9e79-3743181f495e.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=de267ad0-9a16-44eb-b9d2-c73800c480b5.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=2e86753b-42a4-49e0-a0a7-13da21e74f63.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=394b601a-a0d8-452a-b8c0-175400dd9c9d.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=1e80f38f-d465-47da-8786-38a21587e273.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=c44305b2-b641-4f40-9bbf-36eabdf1035d.pdf


December 8, 2015City Council Meeting Agenda

7 O-1516-19 CONSIDERATION OF ORDINANCE O-1516-19 UPON FIRST READING BY TITLE:  

AN ORDINANCE OF THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF NORMAN, OKLAHOMA, 

ELIMINATING A 25 FOOT PLATTED BUILDING LINE LOCATED AT LOT 1, BLOCK 

1, TRIAD ADDITION SECTION 8, NORMAN, CLEVELAND COUNTY, OKLAHOMA; 

AND PROVIDING FOR THE SEVERABILITY THEREOF.  (1305 TRIAD VILLAGE 

DRIVE)

Text File O-1516-19

O-1516-19

Location Map

Clerk Memo

Letter of Request

PUD Triad Village

Radius Map

Staff Report

Final Plat

11-12-15 PC Minutes

Attachments:

ACTION NEEDED:  Motion to Introduce and adopt Ordinance O-1516-19 upon First 

Reading by title.

ACTION TAKEN:  _______________________________________

8 O-1516-23 CONSIDERATION OF ORDINANCE O-1516-23 UPON FIRST READING BY TITLE:  

AN ORDINANCE OF THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF NORMAN, OKLAHOMA, 

AMENDING THE PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT ESTABLISHED IN ORDINANCE 

NO. O-0708-40, TO AMEND THE USES ALLOWED IN SPECIFIC AREAS FOR PART 

OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION EIGHT (8), TOWNSHIP NINE (9) 

NORTH, RANGE TWO (2) WEST OF THE INDIAN MERIDIAN, CLEVELAND 

COUNTY, OKLAHOMA; AND PROVIDING FOR THE SEVERABILITY THEREOF.  

(NORTHWEST CORNER OF 12TH AVENUE N.E. AND TECUMSEH ROAD)

Text File O-1516-23

O-1516-23

Exhibit E-1, Preliminary Plat

Exhibit E-2, Preliminary Site Plan

Location Map

Staff Report

Protest Map

Protest

11-12-15 PC Minutes

Attachments:

ACTION NEEDED:  Motion to Introduce and adopt Ordinance O-1516-23 upon First 

Reading by title.

ACTION TAKEN:  _______________________________________

Page 4 City of Norman, OK Printed on 12/4/2015

http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=6527
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=acd2fef7-8642-43fa-9fb5-e79d7c258f9d.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=95a75101-5052-46a9-8cb9-d8f82bfeb7f7.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=2f4e9ae2-5420-4ef5-bd9d-ec26f8e05fee.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=82469fee-80ea-4e8b-8eb1-80f04c040666.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=8e7693b7-28a4-403f-8b51-94d4d71ccf7c.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=3ff8edd9-cb76-480f-9757-bb21aeeb0abd.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=2f21381d-ff2a-42c0-ae1a-4c2f54f36ed6.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=314b40ba-2568-4345-acf7-8e9c7ca3a3e8.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=68be7e1b-7ccf-4afe-9b7f-9aba9be4ee52.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=136cd283-686f-49b7-826c-a100b7f71bf8.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=6603
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=72b8035d-89a7-4e14-b8f8-16a50865243b.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=27cc717c-ba36-4dd2-a5e7-fe6b42118b98.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=b0790247-e763-41fe-8f97-82ae481e22a4.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=2eabe64f-fbdc-491f-961e-01cd8ac92df6.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=abaa120f-164e-45eb-bc8b-46bb958fe2e4.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=4c4cea96-f218-4350-a836-78338d23e8ac.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=f349cabd-192b-418f-9886-1b75e79484dd.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=e2cb9a32-33f5-46d2-a14d-a4b512298a54.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=cec2357f-ca4f-4187-abf1-67f2a451e51a.pdf


December 8, 2015City Council Meeting Agenda

9 O-1516-24 CONSIDERATION OF ORDINANCE O-1516-24 UPON FIRST READING BY TITLE:  

AN ORDINANCE OF THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF NORMAN, OKLAHOMA, 

AMENDING THE PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT ESTABLISHED IN ORDINANCE 

O-0203-2, AS AMENDED BY ORDINANCE O-0506-9 AND ORDINANCE O-0607-13, 

TO AMEND THE USES ALLOWED IN SPECIFIC AREAS BY ADDING:  1) BAR, 

LOUNGE OR TAVERN; 2) LIVE ENTERTAINMENT VENUE; AND 3) MIXED 

BUILDINGS FOR PART OF THE EAST HALF OF SECTION 23 AND WEST HALF OF 

SECTION 24, TOWNSHIP 9 NORTH, RANGE 3 WEST OF THE INDIAN MERIDIAN, 

CLEVELAND COUNTY, OKLAHOMA; AND PROVIDING FOR THE SEVERABILITY 

THEREOF.  (WITHIN UNIVERSITY NORTH PARK ALONG A PORTION OF 24TH 

AVENUE N.W.)

Text File O-1516-24

O-1516-24

Amended/Restated UNP PUD 11/15

Exhibit H - Location map

Staff Report

Pre-Development Summary

11-12-15 PC Minutes

Attachments:

ACTION NEEDED:  Motion to Introduce and adopt Ordinance O-1516-24 upon First 

Reading by title.

ACTION TAKEN:  _______________________________________

Appointment

10 AP-1516-16 CONSIDERATION OF THE MAYOR'S APPOINTMENTS AS FOLLOWS:

CHILDREN’S RIGHTS COORDINATING COMMISSION

  TERM: 10-16-15 TO 10-16-18:  STACEY BEDGOOD, WARD 2

HUMAN RIGHTS COMMISSION

  TERM:  12-08-15 TO 07-13-16:  KIRSTEN EDWARDS, WARD 8

  TERM:  12-08-15 TO 07-13-17:  LUCY MAHAFFEY, WARD 3

NORMAN HOUSING AUTHORITY

  TERM:  11-21-15 TO 11-21-18: MIKE MCDANEL, WARD 2

SOCIAL AND VOLUNTARY SERVICES COMMISSION

  TERM: 12-09-15 TO 12-09-18:  DENISE MILLAR, WARD 3

  TERM: 12-09-15 TO 12-09-18:  TERESA CAPPS, WARD 3

  TERM: 12-09-15 TO 12-09-18:  DIANA HARTLEY, WARD 2

Text File AppointmentsAttachments:

ACTION NEEDED:   Motion to confirm or reject the appointments.

ACTION TAKEN:  _____________________________________

Report/Communication

Page 5 City of Norman, OK Printed on 12/4/2015

http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=6605
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=147fe8aa-bd14-4138-9e66-2e38e2915744.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=b63d283a-e0ca-46a7-9973-d5360c57e6db.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=88e00a3f-c989-4a68-8d9f-bd12044047f4.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=722f6e76-7ad8-4dfc-a1aa-0fad30658154.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=d494aa30-2890-4b42-b666-ec7cd1fa43e6.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=a3278c73-6a61-4e3e-a8b7-52f71f2c40cd.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=9d3f58ef-0631-491d-b78b-a35c87ddd6c9.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=6680
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=e60c73b0-042e-4cd1-b7c4-55547a87272d.pdf


December 8, 2015City Council Meeting Agenda

11 RPT-1516-2

6

SUBMISSION AND ACKNOWLEDGING RECEIPT OF REPORTS ENTITLED 

“COMPREHENSIVE ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT FOR FISCAL YEAR ENDED 

JUNE 30, 2015,”AND “THE CITY OF NORMAN SINGLE AUDIT REPORT FOR THE 

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015,” AS PREPARED BY THE CITY OF NORMAN 

FINANCE DEPARTMENT AND AUDITED BY THE FIRM OF BKD, LLP, FOR THE 

CITY OF NORMAN, OKLAHOMA, NORMAN UTILITIES AUTHORITY, NORMAN 

MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY, AND NORMAN TAX INCREMENT FINANCE AUTHORITY.

Text File Audit

City of Norman Single Audit Draft

CAFR 2015- Compressed

Attachments:

ACTION NEEDED:  Acting as the City Council, Norman Utilities Authority, and Norman 

Municipal Authority, motion to acknowledge receipt of the reports and direct the filing 

thereof.

ACTION TAKEN:  _________________________________

Bid

12 BID-1516-26 CONSIDERATION AND AWARDING OF BID 1516-26 FOR THE PURCHASE OF 

AGGREGATE BASE COARSE STONE AND FILL SAND FOR THE LINE 

MAINTENANCE DIVISION.

Text File Bid

Bid Tab

Attachments:

ACTION NEEDED: Acting as the Norman Utilities Authority, motion to accept or reject 

the bid as meeting specifications on Section 1; and, if accepted, award the bid to Bernie 

Mathes Trucking, Inc., in the amount of $15.10 per ton as the lowest and best bidder 

meeting specifications.

ACTION TAKEN:___________________________________________

ACTION NEEDED: Acting as the Norman Utilities Authority, motion to accept or reject 

all bids meeting specifications on Section 2; and, if accepted, award the bid to Bob 

Cunningham, Inc. in the amount of $8.00 per ton as the lowest and best bidder meeting 

specifications.

ACTION TAKEN:___________________________________________

Acceptance of Funds

Page 6 City of Norman, OK Printed on 12/4/2015

http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=6691
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=e3348bad-a31b-4ee1-b407-244db292fa11.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=37e71678-1f38-4192-9745-6a4661d871b3.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=8f06daa7-2553-4e20-962e-d21419c0bfbd.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=6673
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=36e6d7f5-2592-4986-9197-4282920dc4c4.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=5d76bbf2-55dd-4dbd-b401-8ef9bc421871.pdf


December 8, 2015City Council Meeting Agenda

13 GID-1516-10

0

CONSIDERATION OF ACCEPTANCE OF REIMBURSEMENT OF FUNDS FROM THE 

FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY (FEMA) IN THE AMOUNT OF 

$205,466.58 ELIGIBLE UNDER FEMA DECLARATION OK-DR-4222 FOR DAMAGES 

THAT OCCURRED DURING SEVERE STORMS, TORNADOES, STRAIGHT-LINE 

WINDS AND FLOODING FOR THE PERIOD MAY 5 THROUGH JUNE 22, 2015.

Text File FEMA Reimbursement

backup document for FEMA Reimbursement - Spring 2015 Storms.pdf

Attachments:

ACTION NEEDED: Motion to accept or reject reimbursement of funds in the amount of 

$205,466.58 under FEMA Declaration OK-DR-4222 for damages that occurred during 

severe storms, tornadoes, straight-line winds and flooding for the period May 5 through 

June 22, 2015, and increase FEMA Reimbursements (010-0000-334-13.28) by 

$205,466.58.

ACTION TAKEN: _____________________

14 GID-1516-95 CONSIDERATION OF ACCEPTANCE OF REIMBURSEMENT OF FUNDS IN THE 

AMOUNT OF $9,551.12 ELIGIBLE UNDER THE FIRE MUTUAL AID ASSISTANCE 

GRANT (FMAG) PROGRAM FOR MUTUAL AID ASSISTANCE BY THE NORMAN 

FIRE DEPARTMENT TO WILD FIRES IN OKLAHOMA COUNTY IN 2011.

Text File FMAG

backup documents

Attachments:

ACTION NEEDED: Motion to accept or reject reimbursement of funds in the amount of 

$9,551.12 eligible under the FMAG Program for response to a wild fire in Oklahoma 

County; and, if accepted, increase Other Agency Reimbursements 

(010-0000-366.12-39) by $9,551.12.

ACTION TAKEN: _____________________

Grant

15 GID-1516-10

5

CONSIDERATION OF ACCEPTANCE OF A GRANT IN THE AMOUNT OF $21,995 

FROM THE OKLAHOMA OFFICE OF HOMELAND SECURITY TO BE USED BY THE 

FIRE DEPARTMENT TO PURCHASE AN EQUIPMENT TRAILER FOR THE 

EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT PROGRAM AND BUDGET APPROPRIATION TO 

GRANT PROJECT ACCOUNTS.

Text File FD Grant

Backup Documentation

Attachments:

ACTION NEEDED:  Motion to accept or reject a grant in the amount of $21,995 from 

the Oklahoma Office of Homeland Security to be used by the Fire Department, if 

approved, authorize the Mayor to sign additional supporting documentation related to 

the grant, and increase Other Revenue: Emergency Management Grant 

(022-0000-331.13-60)  by $21,995 and appropriate $21,995 to Project GF0073, 

Emergency Management/CC Corps 680-505 designating $600 to Other 

Supplies/Materials/Misc (022-9508-422.31-99), $150 to Uniform & Clothing/Wearing 

Apparel (022-9508-422.35-03), $1,055 to Minor Equipment & Tools 

(022-9508-422.36-10), $150 to Misc Services/Express & Freight (022-9508-422.47-02), 

and $20,000 to Service Equipment/Trailers (022-9508-422.50-10.

ACTION TAKEN:  ______________________________________________

Page 7 City of Norman, OK Printed on 12/4/2015

http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=6685
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=9372fa4e-06f2-437d-b152-08dbe9cb7bdd.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=0e9b9f24-5c0a-4403-8db9-cd13cdb03fdc.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=6684
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=6f995506-412c-4681-92d9-095ae6662a6c.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=dc4bc09e-5d1c-46a0-bf30-a51553e23dd5.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=6686
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=cf28b919-7b7d-4eb3-b7fc-9ebee4b6061f.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=e5e52e24-f0d7-455e-9d7c-ca5f1d5aadec.pdf


December 8, 2015City Council Meeting Agenda

16 GID 1516-32 CONSIDERATION OF THE NORMAN MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY’S ACCEPTANCE OF 

A GRANT IN THE AMOUNT OF $3,015 FROM THE OKLAHOMA DEPARTMENT OF 

ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY FOR PARTIAL REIMBURSEMENT FOR 16 

CARDBOARD CONTAINERS PURCHASED FOR USE AT COMMERCIAL BUSINESS 

LOCATIONS AND BUDGET APPROPRIATION. 

Text File Recycling Grant

Invoice Recycling

Attachments:

ACTION NEEDED:  Acting as the Norman Municipal Authority, motion to accept or 

reject a grant in the amount of $3,015 from the Oklahoma Department of Environmental 

Quality for partial reimbursement of 16 cardboard containers purchased for use at 

commercial business locations; and, if approved, direct the submission thereof to the 

Oklahoma Department of Environmental Quality, authorize the Mayor to sign additional 

supporting documentation related to the grant, increase Miscellaneous Sanitation Grant 

(033-0000.331.13-46) by $3,015 and appropriate $3,015 to Recycling Refuse 

Receptacles (033-5566-432.51-08).

ACTION TAKEN:  ______________________________________________

Special Claim

17 SC-1516-4 SPECIAL CLAIM SC-1516-4: A CLAIM IN THE AMOUNT OF $1,962.18 SUBMITTED 

BY CARMELITA BURRIS FOR DAMAGES TO HER VEHICLE DUE TO AN ACCIDENT 

WITH A PARKS AND RECREATION MOWER AT THE INTERSECTION OF 

SHERWOOD DRIVE AND ALAMEDA STREET.

Text File Claim

Burris Tort Claim

Burris Accident Report

Attachments:

ACTION NEEDED:  Motion to approve or reject Special Claim SC-1516-4; and, if 

approved, direct payment in the amount of $1,962.18 contingent upon obtaining a 

Release and Covenant Not to Sue from Carmelita Burris.

ACTION TAKEN:  ____________________________________

Contract

18 K-1516-2 

AMD 1

AMENDMENT NO. ONE TO CONTRACT K-1516-2:  BY AND BETWEEN THE CITY 

OF NORMAN, OKLAHOMA, AND THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS, 

CLEVELAND COUNTY, OKLAHOMA, EXTENDING THE COOPERATIVE 

INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT FOR THE MAINTENANCE, CONSTRUCTION, AND 

REPAIR OF SECTION LINE ROADS WITHIN THE CITY OF NORMAN THROUGH 

JUNE 30, 2016.

Text File County

Amendment

Attachments:

ACTION NEEDED:  Motion to approve or reject Amendment No. One to Contract 

K-1516-2 with the Board of County Commissioners, Cleveland County, Oklahoma, 

extending the contract until June 30, 2016; and, if approved, authorize the execution 

thereof.

ACTION TAKEN:  ____________________________________

Page 8 City of Norman, OK Printed on 12/4/2015

http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=6675
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=71efdeee-c25d-461e-b108-9c782adf93e3.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=0262494f-46fd-493e-bf66-5e4c0947b48b.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=6671
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=5b85e2dc-3743-4032-a285-f70facd4b665.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=638a35a0-5ec5-4d4c-ac34-157a1e47a43a.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=fe554232-2d8c-4f65-ad1e-fe7cc512e9f8.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=6697
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=4eeef92a-1972-4bf0-aa00-e926c2215df8.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=31aff858-bab5-43b1-bf7c-925e2676d6b3.pdf


December 8, 2015City Council Meeting Agenda

19 K-1516-81 CONSIDERATION OF REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL RFP-1516-27, APPROVAL OF 

CONTRACT K-1516-81 WITH FREDGREN QUALITY WORKS, LC., IN THE AMOUNT 

OF $99,040, PERFORMANCE BOND B-1516-34, STATUTORY BOND B-1516-35; 

MAINTENANCE BOND MB-1516-24 FOR THE NORMAN SENIOR CENTER 

INTERIOR RENOVATION PROJECT AND ADOPTION OF PROJECT AGENT 

RESOLUTION R-1516-59.

Text File Senior Center

Bid Tabulation Senior Center

K-1516-81

Perf B-1516-34

Stat B-1516-35

MB-1516-24

Project Agent Resolution

PR Senior center

Attachments:

ACTION NEEDED:  Motion to accept or reject Request for Proposal RFP-1516-27 with 

Fredgren Quaility Works, LC., for the Norman Senior Center Interior Renovation 

Project; and, if accepted, approve Contract K-1516-81 in the amount of $99,040 and the 

performance, statutory, and maintenance bonds; authorize the execution of the contract 

and bonds; direct the filing of the bonds; and adopt Resolution R-1516-59.

ACTION TAKEN:  _________________________________________

20 K-1516-87 CONSIDERATION OF REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL RFP-1516-31, APPROVAL OF 

CONTRACT K-1516-87 WITH OKLAHOMA AUTOMATIC DOOR COMPANY, INC., IN 

THE AMOUNT OF $82,398, PERFORMANCE BOND B-1516-40, STATUTORY BOND 

B-1516-41; MAINTENANCE BOND MB-1516-27 FOR THE WHITTIER AND IRVING 

RECREATION CENTER BLEACHER REPLACEMENT PROJECT AND ADOPTION 

OF PROJECT AGENT RESOLUTION R-1516-62.

Text File Bleachers

Bleachers Bid Tab

K-1516-87

Executed Bonds

R-1516-62

Pr Bleachers

Attachments:

ACTION NEEDED:  Motion to accept or reject Request for Proposal RFP-1516-31 with 

Oklahoma Automatic Door Company, Inc., for the Whittier and Irving Bleacher 

Replacement Project; and, if accepted, approve Contract K-1516-87 in the amount of 

$82,398 and the performance, statutory, and maintenance bonds; authorize the 

execution of the contract and bonds; direct the filing of the bonds; and adopt Resolution 

R-1516-62.

ACTION TAKEN:  _________________________________________

Non-Consent Items

Page 9 City of Norman, OK Printed on 12/4/2015

http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=6681
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=81fbd97c-f978-40ef-8f87-889e6dd6fea5.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=af18ae0c-5c5e-4266-8137-4a1c964f0d99.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=cc36b99d-2277-441b-a654-53b8b3ea01c6.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=6406e0b2-d1c1-46fb-bb9c-2269f10cedbb.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=9d3bc739-985e-4fa6-9868-fe1532ff48ee.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=2ce5dae7-950a-42c9-939c-30f1b4a24c3c.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=d175003e-16d8-4e62-be6d-c9e41ce16941.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=770202a6-91cf-461d-a572-c1418851f4b5.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=6683
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=9ef75303-a846-47fd-96e1-8cb5d47cdd03.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=ee059757-99ab-4162-9d7a-e5936e311917.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=68b1d841-c388-461f-b17b-3ed4a5e44a8b.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=df09e245-6ec1-46ba-b207-fba1a053cc7c.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=fc95ed1f-c8b5-4a4d-97db-f6e95d2dd7a9.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=559824e0-a952-49cc-8a27-1599232dd247.pdf


December 8, 2015City Council Meeting Agenda

21 GID-1516-51 PUBLIC HEARING REGARDING AMENDMENTS AS SPECIFIED IN THE 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT (CDBG) ACTION PLANS FOR 

FY07-08, FY08-09; FY10-11; FY11-12; FY12-13; FY13-14; AND FY14-15 TO BE 

SUBMITTED TO THE UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND URBAN 

DEVELOPMENT DESIGNATING THE USE OF $225,395 OF CDBG FUNDS TO BE 

USED BY FOOD AND SHELTER, INC., FOR CONSTRUCTION OF AN 

OFFICE/SOUP KITCHEN/DAY SHELTER BUILDING.

Text File Public Hearing

Report to Policy Committee

Letter and Budget from FSFF

Attachments:

ACTION NEEDED:  Motion to conduct a public hearing.

ACTION TAKEN:  ________________________________________

ACTION NEEDED:  Motion to close the public hearing.

ACTION TAKEN:  ________________________________________

ACTION NEEDED:  Motion to approve or reject Amendments as specified in the CDBG 

Action Plans for FY07-08, FY08-09; FY10-11; FY11-12; FY12-13; FY13-14; and 

FY14-15 designating the use of $225,395 of CDBG funds to be used by Food and 

Shelter, Inc., for construction of an office/soup kitchen/day shelter building to be 

submitted to the United States Department of Housing and Urban Development; and, if 

approved, direct submission of all necessary paperwork to the Oklahoma Department 

of Commerce, and authorize the Mayor to sign any supplemental documentation.

ACTION TAKEN:  ________________________________________

22 GID-1516-31 SUBMISSION OF A NOTICE OF APPEAL REQUESTING CITY COUNCIL 

OVERTURN THE DECISION OF THE HISTORIC DISTRICT COMMISSION 

REGARDING AN APPLICATION FOR A CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS 

FOR MODIFICATIONS AT 506 SOUTH LAHOMA AVENUE.

Text File Appeal

Original Appeal Letter

HDC Staff Report 9-14-15

HDC Minutes 9-14-15

506 S Lahoma Denial letter 9-14-15

HDC Staff Report 10-5-15

HDC 10-5 Minutes

HDC Staff Report 11-2-15

HDC Minutes 11-2-15 Unapproved

506 S Lahoma Denial Letter 11-2-15

Applicant Appeal brief

Applicants Presentation to City Council

Attachments:

ACTION NEEDED:  Motion to approve or reject the appeal to overturn the decision of 

the Historic District Commission for property located at 506 South Lahoma Avenue.

ACTION TAKEN:  _______________________________________

Page 10 City of Norman, OK Printed on 12/4/2015

http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=6687
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=63c2b966-b85c-44b1-9d9a-f0433628dc67.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=d5198e68-4ac1-416d-b83a-9a4c8c925edc.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=58248f0a-9612-430f-88e2-c4a9f674ebf2.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=6694
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=c5994110-888a-4d3e-a5a4-f923adfcaee3.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=f103d0b7-4cd3-45b3-a720-de7b016d94a6.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=2d89b053-eba2-4721-9146-c3f0a09d9d7d.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=50d14de4-189b-4698-9f13-86b50f814f02.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=cdd75ebd-e7e3-4597-bc74-5382b0c0d513.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=76b435a6-9995-40ac-9067-20a28b9f7ad0.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=c91b110e-8704-4645-85a8-4f88cd3318b4.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=ec508683-7e5a-4e2d-931f-a444b6290ae3.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=e64d0156-94f1-41d3-b6b2-0b8a47c80d3e.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=aabe66e2-a9c3-4763-ae20-56b6be658d23.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=e83c2073-5df5-4803-9138-0abb1bed28b4.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=3cdc1caa-1f96-490b-8b6f-96dd21f22c59.pdf


December 8, 2015City Council Meeting Agenda

23 R-1516-63 RESOLUTION R-1516-63:  A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE NORMAN 

MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY (THE “AUTHORITY”) TO ISSUE ITS SALES TAX 

REVENUE NOTE, SERIES 2015B (THE “NOTE”) IN THE AGGREGATE PRINCIPAL 

AMOUNT OF $43,160,000; WAIVING COMPETITIVE BIDDING AND AUTHORIZING 

THE NOTE TO BE SOLD ON A NEGOTIATED BASIS; APPROVING AND 

AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF A SALES TAX AGREEMENT BY AND BETWEEN 

THE CITY OF NORMAN, OKLAHOMA (THE “CITY”) AND THE AUTHORITY 

PERTAINING TO A YEAR-TO-YEAR PLEDGE OF CERTAIN SALES TAX REVENUE; 

APPROVING AND AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF A NOTE INDENTURE 

PROVIDING THAT THE ORGANIZATIONAL DOCUMENT CREATING THE 

AUTHORITY IS SUBJECT TO THE PROVISIONS OF THE NOTE INDENTURE; 

AUTHORIZING AND DIRECTING THE EXECUTION OF THE NOTE AND OTHER 

DOCUMENTS RELATING TO THE TRANSACTION; AND CONTAINING OTHER 

PROVISIONS RELATING THERETO.

Text File R-1516-63

08 Resolution of the Authority

Attachments:

ACTION NEEDED: Acting as the Norman Municipal Authority, motion to adopt or reject 

Resolution R-1516-63.

ACTION TAKEN:  _______________________________________

24 R-1516-64 RESOLUTION R-1516-64:  A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF NORMAN, 

OKLAHOMA (THE “CITY”) APPROVING THE INCURRENCE OF INDEBTEDNESS BY 

THE NORMAN MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY (THE “AUTHORITY”) ISSUING ITS SALES 

TAX REVENUE NOTE, SERIES 2015B (THE “NOTE”); PROVIDING THAT THE 

ORGANIZATIONAL DOCUMENT CREATING THE AUTHORITY IS SUBJECT TO THE 

PROVISIONS OF THE NOTE INDENTURE;  AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF 

SAID NOTE; WAIVING COMPETITIVE BIDDING WITH RESPECT TO THE SALE OF 

SAID NOTE AND APPROVING THE PROCEEDINGS OF THE AUTHORITY 

PERTAINING TO THE SALE OF SAID NOTE; APPROVING AND AUTHORIZING THE 

EXECUTION OF A SALES TAX AGREEMENT BY AND BETWEEN THE CITY AND 

THE AUTHORITY PERTAINING TO THE YEAR-TO-YEAR PLEDGE OF CERTAIN 

SALES TAX REVENUES; AND CONTAINING OTHER PROVISIONS RELATING 

THERETO.

text File R-1516-64

09 Resolution of the City (3)

Attachments:

ACTION NEEDED: Motion to adopt or reject Resolution R-1516-64.

ACTION TAKEN:  _______________________________________

Page 11 City of Norman, OK Printed on 12/4/2015

http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=6698
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=def740f1-4906-49f3-a53a-a71383595429.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=0b814abb-69f4-4d4b-adf9-eccc46ac0831.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=6699
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=ad36ceed-9906-477a-845c-dbf9d4ec9290.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=e2766485-2e53-4eec-9f79-01357bfb3bdf.pdf


December 8, 2015City Council Meeting Agenda

25 O-1516-25 CONSIDERATION OF ORDINANCE O-1516-25 UPON SECOND AND FINAL 

READING: AN ORDINANCE OF THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF NORMAN, 

OKLAHOMA, AMENDING ARTICLE II, SECTION 1 OF THE CHARTER OF THE CITY 

OF NORMAN WHICH RELATES TO CHANGING REFERENCES TO COUNCIL 

MEMBER “COMPENSATION” TO “STIPEND”; ARTICLE III, SECTION 1 OF THE 

CHARTER OF THE CITY OF NORMAN WHICH RELATES TO THE CITY MANAGER 

APPOINTMENT AND REMOVAL PROCESS; ARTICLE III, SECTION 6 OF THE 

CHARTER OF THE CITY OF NORMAN WHICH RELATES TO THE PROCESS BY 

WHICH CITY COUNCIL MAY INQUIRE INTO ADMINISTRATIVE MUNICIPAL 

AFFAIRS; ARTICLE III, SECTION 7 OF THE CHARTER OF THE CITY OF NORMAN 

WHICH RELATES TO POLITICAL ACTIVITY BY CITY EMPLOYEES; ARTICLE XVII, 

SECTION 2 OF THE CHARTER OF THE CITY OF NORMAN WHICH RELATES TO 

COMPENSATION OF CITY EMPLOYEES; ARTICLE XVII, SECTION 9 OF THE 

CHARTER OF THE CITY OF NORMAN WHICH RELATES TO REVIEWING THE 

CHARTER EVERY TEN YEARS; ARTICLE XX, SECTIONS 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, AND 6 OF 

THE CHARTER OF THE CITY OF NORMAN WHICH RELATES TO THE RENAMING 

OF THE “REAPPORTIONMENT COMMISSION” THE “REAPPORTIONMENT AD 

HOC COMMITTEE” AND FURTHER DEFINES DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES; 

AND PROVIDING FOR THE SEVERABILITY THEREOF. 

Text File O-1516-25

O-1516-25 clean

O-1516-25 annotated

City Council Special Session Minutes - June 17, 2014

Final Report to Council (narrative)

Attachments:

ACTION NEEDED:  Motion to adopt or reject Ordinance O-1516-25 upon Second 

Reading section by section.

ACTION TAKEN:  _______________________________________

ACTION NEEDED:  Motion to adopt or reject Ordinance O-1516-25 upon Final Reading 

as a whole.

ACTION TAKEN:  _______________________________________

Page 12 City of Norman, OK Printed on 12/4/2015

http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=6651
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=cdca7adb-3a4c-4c96-a9bd-5d88de9dbcc6.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=6ebe0383-0d33-41d7-ab35-c481b60b475b.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=b230b4af-0789-4c41-ab9f-56077c521bb5.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=5c93b3d9-5385-40f1-8416-562e0de7e67c.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=0b9f6f94-fd99-4a84-9cd1-7c7eaf5ac04a.pdf


December 8, 2015City Council Meeting Agenda

26 O-1516-26 CONSIDERATION OF ORDINANCE O-1516-26 UPON SECOND AND FINAL 

READING:  AN ORDINANCE OF THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF NORMAN, 

OKLAHOMA, AUTHORIZING THE CALLING AND HOLDING OF A SPECIAL 

ELECTION IN THE CITY OF NORMAN, COUNTY OF CLEVELAND, STATE OF 

OKLAHOMA, ON THE 1ST DAY OF MARCH, 2016, FOR THE PURPOSE OF 

SUBMITTING TO THE REGISTERED VOTERS OF THE CITY OF NORMAN THE 

QUESTION OF APPROVING OR REJECTING ORDINANCE NO. O-1516-25, WHICH 

ORDINANCE AMENDS ARTICLE II, SECTION 1 OF THE CHARTER OF THE CITY 

OF NORMAN WHICH RELATES TO CHANGING REFERENCES TO COUNCIL 

MEMBER “COMPENSATION” TO “STIPEND”; ARTICLE III, SECTION 1 OF THE 

CHARTER OF THE CITY OF NORMAN WHICH RELATES TO THE CITY MANAGER 

APPOINTMENT AND REMOVAL PROCESS; ARTICLE III, SECTION 6 OF THE 

CHARTER OF THE CITY OF NORMAN WHICH RELATES TO THE PROCESS BY 

WHICH CITY COUNCIL MAY INQUIRE INTO ADMINISTRATIVE MUNICIPAL 

AFFAIRS; ARTICLE III, SECTION 7 OF THE CHARTER OF THE CITY OF NORMAN 

WHICH RELATES TO POLITICAL ACTIVITY BY CITY EMPLOYEES; ARTICLE XVII, 

SECTION 2 OF THE CHARTER OF THE CITY OF NORMAN WHICH RELATES TO 

COMPENSATION OF CITY EMPLOYEES; ARTICLE XVII, SECTION 9 OF THE 

CHARTER OF THE CITY OF NORMAN WHICH RELATES TO REVIEWING THE 

CHARTER EVERY TEN YEARS; ARTICLE XX, SECTIONS 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, AND 6 OF 

THE CHARTER OF THE CITY OF NORMAN WHICH RELATES TO RENAMING THE 

“REAPPORTIONMENT COMMISSION” THE “REAPPORTIONMENT AD HOC 

COMMITTEE” AND FURTHER DEFINES DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES; AND 

PROVIDING FOR THE SEVERABILITY THEREOF. 

Text File O-1516-26

O-1516-26

Proclamation

City Council Special Session Minutes - June 17, 2014

Final Report to Council (narrative)

Attachments:

ACTION NEEDED:  Motion to adopt or reject Ordinance O-1516-26 upon Second 

Reading section by section.

ACTION TAKEN:  _______________________________________

ACTION NEEDED:  Motion to adopt or reject Ordinance O-1516-26 upon Final Reading 

as a whole.

ACTION TAKEN:  _______________________________________

Page 13 City of Norman, OK Printed on 12/4/2015

http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=6652
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=b79d8675-6376-4812-bf12-d4ca0d7be337.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=67dc474a-a14b-462f-9952-f159e0601f4d.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=f6902c5e-4c6e-4ab5-b022-885a26795e0a.doc
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=e721c855-0841-41c8-ae50-c2f0a3e99ccb.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=bb259e2b-7c89-44d8-9c0c-ca6e1bc707ac.pdf


December 8, 2015City Council Meeting Agenda

27 O-1516-27 CONSIDERATION OF ORDINANCE O-1516-27 UPON SECOND AND FINAL 

READING:  AN ORDINANCE OF THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF NORMAN, 

OKLAHOMA, AUTHORIZING THE CALLING AND HOLDING OF A SPECIAL 

ELECTION IN THE CITY OF NORMAN, STATE OF OKLAHOMA (THE "CITY"), ON 

THE 1st DAY OF MARCH, 2016, FOR THE PURPOSE OF SUBMITTING TO THE 

REGISTERED QUALIFIED ELECTORS OF SAID CITY THE QUESTION OF THE 

ISSUANCE OF THE BONDS OF SAID CITY IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED THE 

SUM OF TWENTY-FIVE MILLION DOLLARS ($25,000,000) TO BE ISSUED IN 

SERIES TO PROVIDE FUNDS FOR THE PURPOSES OF RECONSTRUCTING, 

REPAIRING, IMPROVING, AND REHABILITATING EXISTING STREETS, ROADS, 

AND INTERSECTIONS IN THE CITY ( INCLUDING LIGHTING, 

SIDEWALKS/BIKEPATHS, LANDSCAPING, RELATED DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS, 

DRIVEWAY RECONSTRUCTION, AND OTHER RELATED IMPROVEMENTS); AND 

LEVYING AND COLLECTING AN ANNUAL TAX, IN ADDITION TO ALL OTHER 

TAXES, UPON ALL THE TAXABLE PROPERTY IN SAID CITY FOR THE PAYMENT 

OF THE INTEREST AND PRINCIPAL ON SAID BONDS.

Text File O-1516-27

O-1516-27

Special Election Proclamation Notice

Attachments:

ACTION NEEDED:  Motion to adopt or reject Ordinance O-1516-27 upon Second 

Reading section by section.

ACTION TAKEN:  _______________________________________

ACTION NEEDED:  Motion to adopt or reject Ordinance O-1516-27 upon Final Reading 

as a whole.

ACTION TAKEN:  _______________________________________

28 R-1516-56 RESOLUTION R-1516-56:  A RESOLUTION OF THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

NORMAN, OKLAHOMA, GIVING THE SECRETARY OF THE CLEVELAND COUNTY 

ELECTION BOARD NOTICE OF A SPECIAL ELECTION TO BE HELD ON MARCH 

1, 2016.

Text File R-1516-56

R-1516-56

Attachments:

ACTION NEEDED: Motion to adopt or reject Resolution R-1516-56.

ACTION TAKEN:  _______________________________________

29 Miscellaneous Discussion

This is an opportunity for citizens to address City Council.  Remarks should be 

directed to the Council as a whole and limited to five minutes or less.

30 Adjournment

Page 14 City of Norman, OK Printed on 12/4/2015

http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=6674
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=51841c43-9b26-466e-82b8-f1cf6cc91f2b.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=24fad1ed-c1e3-433b-8b75-24b5418924a9.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=5103a6fc-1515-4040-9423-5b3188e9ad13.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=6682
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=426603ba-d4e8-4cb0-92f8-c71d56dedfdc.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=5de9a713-783c-4cf3-aecf-dc98cdf8f53f.pdf

